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	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Does each program have a legal needs assessment?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Does each program have a written strategy?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Does each program have a point of contact with legal protection experience?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : I'm writing in respect to this Request for Proposal to clarify how to go about preparing the Financial Bid Form considering that the TOR contemplates the possibility of travel for a workshop. This would obviously increase costs for the consultancy, but I'm unsure how to express this in the closed format of the Financial Bid Form. Is there a way that you suggest that this be included on a conditional basis (for example, if DRC chooses to go ahead with the in-person workshop versus if not?).
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : On page 2 of the Terms of Reference (ToR) it is stated that "In carrying out the Project, the Consultant, with the advisory support of the Secondee, will:  Focus on DRC's legal aid programming in South Sudan, Poland, Colombia and Iraq (with the possibility of adding Yemen and Lebanon, if time allows)."However, in Annex H - Non-disclosure Agreement (Consultant Confidentiality and Non-disclosure Agreement (NDA), it is noted that “WHEREAS the Consultant has been engaged in the performance of work for the Client under Contract DKHQ_RFP_PR_00241063, specifically to conduct a real-time review of the Somali diaspora response to crises in hard-to-reach areas in Somalia; and in connection therewith will be given access to certain confidential and proprietary information."Could you kindly clarify this?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : I understand that I would need to use a stamp throughout the bid documents. According to the local legislation of my home country, as a sole proprietor/sole-trader, I am not required to have a business stamp. Would you accept my bid submission without the use of a stamp? If not, would you accept the use of a stamp in a language other than English?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : On page 5 of Annex E - Supplier Profile and Registration Form I shall indicate the name and email address of contact persons (under question no. 29. related to "Experiences"). If I understand correctly, this section should be considered as contact details of referees (which means I should contact them before I indicate their details). 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes and no. In some contexts it will be a separate assessment. In other contexts it will be part of a broader protection assessment.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes. Same as above.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Travel is not a must for the realization of the project, but would depend on the geographical base of the consultant. One suggestion would be to include in the offer: “If in-person workshop applies, then the estimated cost of travel is …”
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The purpose of the NDA is to ensure the confidentiality and security of sensitive data, especially considering the mandate of our organization, which involves working with refugees and other vulnerable populations. As we deal with matters of great importance and concern, maintaining strict confidentiality is essential to protect the privacy and security of the individuals we serve.We understand that the NDA might raise questions, given the scope of work mentioned in the Terms of Reference (ToR). We apologize for any confusion  and oversight caused. We will review the documents to ensure clarity and alignment between the ToR and the NDA.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : In such cases, DRC can be flexible with the requirement and accept your bid submission without a stamp. Alternatively, if you have a stamp in a language other than English, we can consider that as well. The main objective is to ensure that the bid documents are properly authenticated and legally binding. If you have any other official documentation that can serve the same purpose, please feel free to provide it along with your bid submission.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The contact names of referees, in case DRC would like to do reference check
	[Please insert Name & Position]: 
	[Please click and choose date]: 



